The Family Store: A History Of Jewish Businesses In Downtown Asheville, 1880-1990

olomon Lipinsky is first listed in the Asheville census on South Main near Eagle Street. By 1887 he owned his
S in 1880, twenty-four years old and living with his wife own store at 46 South Main Street (now Biltmore Avenue).
and brother-in-law in a boarding house on Woodfin Street. In 1890, he and his half-sister had a store together, Lipin-
Early on, he worked as a clerk at S. Whitlock & Company sky & Ellick, at 30 South Main. They called it Bon Marché.

Bon Marche

Bon Marché was
an Asheville land-

mark for 90 years.
Its success followed the
growth of Asheville. In 1889
Asheville was a small moun-
tain town with dirt streets,
home to 10,000 people. By
1925 the population had
nearly tripled. The streets
were paved and lined with

- The merchants had a saying, “Go west with success.” In 1911, it moved to Patton Avenue. From there it
0 We st W Ith u ccess That is exactly what Bon Marché did after a series of moved further west to Haywood Street where it re-

locations on South Main Street, now Biltmore Avenue. mained, in two different locations, for 55 years.

Bon Marché moved to Tris s the store most
amuch larger buiding people remember as Bon
constructed by EW. Marché. It was at this loca-
Grove in 1923 for s tion for 42 years. During
frend Solomon Lipnsky. that time, the store spon-
It was built to Lipinsky's sored daily radio broad-
specifcations using the casts, brought n famous
BEFORE 1911 best freproof consiruc- Gesigners and make-up.
ONE OF BON MARCHE'S EARLY SOUTH MAIN tion materials of the artists and was an official
STREET LOCATIONS time. Ivey’s department sales agent for Girl Scout
‘The beginnings of Bon Marché's reign as western store moved into this and Boy Scout uniforms.
North arolina's longest-ived premier shopping buiding in 197 and it The business was sold
emporum came with the store's move to the old now houses the Hay- woasomacsece 33 HAYWOOD STREET
Berkeley Hotel buiding on Patton Avene, the wood Park Hotel. Company of Atlanta in 1969. Thislocation cosed Juy, 1979, when mals and sirp shopping
current site of the Kress Building. The new centers became popular and downiown began a period of decline. This building is currently
store featurod elaborate displays in fs windows, occupied by Earth Guild.
Geary marked prices on each fem, merchancise 19111923 1923-1936
separated by depariment and Ashevilesfrst
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